Muthoora, Leela

From: I

Sent: 29 November 2017 13:4
To:
Subject: Fwd: Maximum Fitness Operating Hours - Clive Manley

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Spence

Date: 29 November 2017 at 11:27:41 GMT

To: Chi Yeo

Subject: RE: Maximum Fitness Operating Hours - Clive Manley

Hi
I can confirm the times in the word document are correct.

1ankKs

Spencer Wood

a: Er rise Centre, Cranbour F
2017 Celebrates 16 Years in Business

From: Chi Yeo

Sent: 27 November 2017 08:43

To: Spencer

Cc

Subject: Maximum Fitness Operating Hours - Clive Manley

Hi Spencer,

I’'m working with Clive Manley at Maximum Fitness to help with a confirmation of his
business’ operating hours at the council. He suggested as you’ve been doing his website for
some time now that you might be able to assist with confirming his operating hours. [ have
attached a statement which it would be great if you could complete. Please feel free to
amend this if you think necessary to whatever details you are happy to provide.

1



Many thanks,

Chi



RE: Maximum Fitness Operating Hours
To whomever it may concern,

| am writing to you as the website providers for www.maxfit.co.uk which is the wed domain for
Maximum Fitness (144 Fortess Road, NW5). | can confirm that the website has listed the opening
hours as below, in excess of the last 10 years.

Mon — Fri 6.30am — 10pm
Sat — Sun & Bank Holidays 9am — 4pm

Maximum Fitness has been operated during this time by Clive Manley.
Kindest regards,

Signed:

PRINT NAME:
DATED:
ADDRESS:



) a0 e BB SO | = haime Fitness | Ristes & ..
—
Flle Ecit View Favoribss Tock Help
14 B Mail - Lestabuthoora@e.. (8] Muthoors, Lesta - Outiocke, | 2034~ |, Canservation = () Gitsi

maximum
fithess

encouraging fraining excellence

W v Pagew Safetyr Toolsw v

~

Gpening, Memberships & Renewals

Opening times

Mo

30am .. 10pm Sat - Sun & Bark Holidays Sam - 4pm

Want to train without 3 membership first?

Ed5irst yisiting -1 assessment (obligatory) we will even

Ther
New Memberships & Membership Renewats
Existing Members need b revi

fem. Do worry you wont b

fter £12 per v

ubership well in aivance of Sapiny 1 awoit 3 rejaining
any time and your mambarship runs cancurrently. vou can sven gain some

LR o now o
19500 QT |

S Join Now O]

th Memibership: Singse (5F1)

inth Membership: Singe (5F

erships: Singse (SFEI

Annual Membersip:




